
From: Cave, Jennifer
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Nagrani, Kavita; Strange, Joel
Subject: RE: CAFO filed in the matter of Tarter Gate Wood Products, LLC CWA-04-2020-0502(b)
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:28:12 PM

Confirmed.  The documents have been received.
 
Thanks!
Jennifer
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 4:15 PM
To: Cave, Jennifer <jcave@stites.com>; Nagrani, Kavita <Nagrani.Kavita@epa.gov>; Strange, Joel
<Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Cc: Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Hairston, Brandy
<hairston.brandy@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO filed in the matter of Tarter Gate Wood Products, LLC CWA-04-2020-0502(b)
 

[External Sender]
 

 
Good afternoon all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Tarter Gate Wood Products, LLC, filed on March 9, 2021.
 
Ms. Cave, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
 
Thank you,
 
Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
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